MaHSSA Meeting Minutes

January 13th, 2011 5:30 pm – 7:00 pm

Location: Room S210, Medical Services Building

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Welcome / Attendance

Omolayo – Present, Marcus - Present, Mai – Present, Joy Rashif – Regrets, Grant Pidwinski – Regrets, Adam Agpalza – Regrets, Ashley Walus - Present , Brad Snyder - Present , Navdeep Bhullar – Regrets, Scott Mollison – Regrets, Alex – Present, Bria Sharkey – Present, Nadia - Present, Kyle Conrad – Present, Alyssa Hammerling – Present, Kirstie Peden – Present, Renée El-Gabalawy – Present, Rebecca Chakraborty – Present

- 3. Acceptance of Old Minutes Accepted
- 4. Program Updates

Natalie/ Brad:

1. OT, PT and RT will be holding an open house on Sunday January 16th for anyone interested

Ashley:

- 1. There is a faculty IPE Liaison who should become part of MaHSSA will get into contact with her along with Omolayo
- 5. Executive Reports
 - 5.1 President, Omolayo Famuyide (Medicine)
- 1. Attended faculty development meeting today regarding IPE General impression is that it is gaining increasing importance with the various faculties here at the U of M
- 2. IPE communication among the various offices, faculties and students remains a challenge. Encourage everyone to be transparent as possible and to let everyone on council know what is going on
- 3. In contact with Heather Dean regarding fundiong for the upcomoing national conference. Encurage all those wishing to attend to submit abstracts and to seek funding from their respective faculties where possible
- 4. Elections on the horizon!

- 5.2 VP Internal, Marcus Hancock (Medicine)
- 1. Encourage all members, especially those new to MaHSSA to report as soon as they hear about a potential IPE event or activity within their faculty to ensure we can get the information out as soon as possible.
- 2. The tentative constitution document is attached to the email along with this document. Please review!
- 3. Also attached is the contact list for program reps and council members. This should help with collaboration among members.
- 5.4 VP Public Relations and Communications, Mai Nguyen (Medicine)
- 1. In contact with Lee Martin regarding webpage. Will be attending training conference on the 26th of this month as well.
- 2. Webpage can currently be viewed at:

http://umanitoba.ca/programs/interprofessional/learners/mahssa.html

Right now it is part of the U of M inter professional initiative website

- 3. From now on we will be using a bulleting format for communications with program reps and students. The first bulletin was distributed on Wednesday!
- 5.4 VP Finance, Kirstie Pedan (Medicine)
- 1. If you have any outstanding fees or receipts let Kirstie know.
- 6. WISH Update, Ashley Walus
- 1. The issue of insurance and Liability was initially brought up by the deans.
- 2. There is now a specific WISH steering committee for WISH led by Dr. Bruce Martin
- 3. The committee is considering possibilities for a training course of some kind for students wishing to participate in WISH.
- 4. The National Student run clinic forum online One good resource for education and consultation

Omolayo:

It's important that we promote student involvement on this WISH working group and to promote dialogue with MaHSSA and the various student societies at each faculty.

- 7. IHI Update, Alex Thielmann
- 1. Launching Nightmare/ night care event for 1st and second year medical and nursing students. Students will stay overnight on a ward and receive updates on their developing patients cases throughout the night. 1st year students will be acting as the patients and 2nd years will act as the

nurses and physicians dedicated to following and treating patients where appropriate. TO TAK EPLACE ON FEBRUARY 4th Christina Ateah and Dr. Heather Dean are very excited about this events and the opportunity to expand it in the coming years.

- 2. The IHI OPEN SCHOOLS courses online is open to researchers, faculty and students wishing to access it. Dedicated to patient safety education and by completing courses online you can receive a certificate. It should be one of the goals of all MaHSSA members to complete the IHI open schools online classes. THERE IS NO FEE for students.
- 8. Winter IPE Event- brainstorming
- 1. We decided the best format for the academic event would be a team challenge type event similar to one described here: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qdxMANtPlhw
 Students will work together in inter professional teams to work towards completing cases and will then present on their ideas / solution to a group of judges composed of inter professional faculty members. THE DEADLINE to submit your ideas for the format of this event is MONDAY JANUARY 17th.
- 9. MaHSSA Constitution: Reporting Structure for IPE programs
- 1. Several of the participants mentioned that the structure that we presented for our organization could be improved. At this time it was the general consensus that maybe the issue is in the presentation of our organizational structure as no one has raised concerns about our operation before. We will see if this comes up again.
- 10. Voting privileges for IPE programs
- 1. At this time WISH and IHI members will have a vote in council matters. This may be subject to change in the future as other programs and initiatives are added.
- 11. Upcoming NaHSSA activities (Essay contest, Conference)
- 1. We currently do not have the funding for a large number of students. Ruby g. who is heading up IPE faculty devolvement, may be able to obtain some faculty support for us. If you're interested in attending the conference please let us know at the earliest convenience (Marcus / Omolayo). If you are submitting an abstract you get priority.
- 2. Essay contest deadline is FEB 25th
- 3. If you are interested we encourage to also check out funding possibilities from your own faculties as well!
- 13. Update from the IPE Advisory Steering Committee
- 14. Adjourn